January 17, 1980

M. E. Hobson

Done Pi pel i ne Cor poration
District Ofice

P. 0. Box 1430

Pl aza Centre One

lowa Cty, lowa 52240

Dear M. Hobson:

This is in reply to your letter dated June 14, 1979. W regret the
delay in responding to your letter which we inadvertently mslaid
for a period of tinme. You requested a finding concerning section
195. 416(c); specifically, whet her equipping rectifiers wth
transmtters to indicate current flow above a certain |level and
detecting this operation by a receiver in a patrol aircraft
constitutes conpliance with this subsection. Pl ease be advised
that the intent of section 195.416(c) is to ensure that the
rectifiers are functioning and that vyour proposal neets this
i ntent.

W commend you on your resourcefulness in developing nethods to
noni t or cat hodi ¢ protections.

Si ncerely,

/ si gned/

Cesar De Leon

Associ ate Director for

Pi peline Safety Regul ation
Material s Transportati on Bureau
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June 14, 1979

Ofice of Pipeline Safety
911 Wal nut Street

Room 1802

Kansas Cty, MO 64106

CGent | enen:

This letter is in reference to DOl Regulations for the
Transportation on Liquids by Pipeline - Part 195, Section 195,
Section 195.416(c) concerning inspection of cathodic protection
rectifiers.

W are currently studying the feasibility of nmonitoring the status
of our mainline rectifiers by installing a receiver in our weekly
patrol plane in conjunction with a transmtter in each rectifier.
The transmtter would be preset to turn off if the current output
to the groundbed fell below a predeterm ned acceptable value. The
receiver would emt an audible tone if the transmtter were
operating. Should a rectifier transmtter be off, its nunber woul d
be logged on the Iine flyer report and a man woul d be di spatched to
i nvestigate the probl em

W would like to know whether this type of surveillance could be
used to satisfy the two nonth inspection criteria outlined in
Section 195.416(c). This type of inspection would greatly reduce
t he manhours spent in rectifier nonitoring.

Your pronpt response to this inquiry would be appreciated since we
would like to inplenment this programas soon as possi bl e.

Your very truly,

E. Hobson
El ectrical Engi neer
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